

Arianda Lastiur Paulina, S.H.

Email: arianda@ijrs.or.id

LinkedIn: [Arianda Lastiur Paulina](#)



Short Profile

Arianda Lastiur Paulina is a law graduate from the Faculty of Law of Universitas Indonesia. Aside from acting as researcher at IJRS, Arianda is also a Member of Working Group (POKJA) for Access to Justice at the Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Indonesia. She has interests in issues relating to sexual violence and vulnerable groups. Her interests in women's issues are in line with her undergraduate thesis titled "Sextortion Using the Motive of Threatening to Disseminate Intimate Contents as Cyber Gender-Based Violence According to Indonesia's Criminal Law". The undergraduate thesis received the award as the Best Topic for Undergraduate Thesis, Even Year of 2022, from the Dean of Faculty of Law of Universitas Indonesia.

Current Position

Researcher

Education

1. Bachelor of Law from Universitas Indonesia (2018-2022)
2. Master of Law from Universitas Indonesia (2023 - current)

Work Experiences

1. Researcher at Indonesia Judicial Research Society (2023 - current)
2. Member of Working Group for Access to Justice at the Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Indonesia (2023 - current)
3. Research Assistant at Indonesia Judicial Research Society (2022 - 2023)
4. Job Practice Program at the Department of Capital Market Supervision (Rill Sector – Assessment of Non-Manufacturing Companies) Financial Services Authority (2022)
5. Intern at the District Court of Pontianak, Class 1A (2021)

Past IJRS's Programs

1. Project Officer for Internalization of Sexual Violence Law (TPKS Law), New KUHP, and Bangkok Guidelines 2016 vs 2022 for Working Group for Women and Children at the Supreme Court of the Republic of Indonesia, AIPJ2 (August 2023 – November 2023)
2. Project Officer for Kick Off Meeting of Working Group for Women and Children at the Supreme Court of the Republic of Indonesia (July - August 2023)
3. Program Manager for Training of Trainers on Counselling for Women and Children Undergoing Legal Issues – According to Guideline of the Prosecutor's Office Number 1 of 2021 on Access to Justice for Women and Children in Handling Criminal Cases, for Advocate Organizations and Legal Aid Organizations, The Asia Foundation (November 2022 - June 2023)
4. Project Officer for Training of Trainers on Handling of Sexual Violence Offenses for Prosecutors, AIPJ2 (March - April 2023)
5. Researcher for Drafting Academic Script of Bill on Eradication of Discrimination, CRM (September 2022 – June 2023)
6. Researcher for Implementation of Mediation Penal in Indonesia's Criminal Law Reform (September 2022 - May 2023)

Current IJRS's Programs

1. Project Manager for Follow-Up to Academic Script of Bill on Eradication of Discrimination, CRM (September 2023 – current)
2. Project Officer for Training of Trainers on Improvement of Access to Justice for Vulnerable Groups Undergoing Legal Issues for Legal Aid Organizations, NCHR (August 2023 - current)
3. Researcher for Drafting of Indonesia's Open Government Regulation, Ford Foundation (July 2023 - current)
4. Researcher for Sentencing Disparity in Molestation and Rape Cases According to Court Decisions Rendered between 2018-2021, AIPJ2 (September 2022 - current)
5. Researcher for Research on Impacts from Law No. 1 of 2023 on KUHP (New KUHP) to Criminal Procedural Law, TAF-AIPJ (October 2023 - current)

Publications

Books

1. Paulina, Arianda Lastiur, *et.al.* (2023). *Pendampingan Perempuan & Anak Berhadapan dengan Hukum – Pedoman Kejaksaan No. 1/2021 tentang Akses Keadilan bagi Perempuan dan Anak dalam Penanganan Perkara Pidana*. Jakarta: IJRS.
2. Warneri, Muhamad Rizaldi, Arianda Lastiur Paulina, and Marsha Maharani. (2023). *Modul Penanganan Tindak Pidana Kekerasan Seksual*. Jakarta: IJRS.

Articles on Media

1. The Conversation, *Modus 'mark up' laporan kegiatan mahasiswa: bibit dan peluang korupsi di lingkungan kampus*, <https://theconversation.com/modus-mark-up-laporan-kegiatan-mahasiswa-bibit-dan-peluang-korupsi-di-lingkungan-kampus-197104>, May 2023.
2. The Conversation, *Kasus Mario Dandy: Salah kaprah penerapan keadilan restoratif – pemulihan korban tidak boleh menghentikan proses pidana pelaku*, <https://theconversation.com/kasus-mario-dandy-salah-kaprah-penerapan-keadilan-restoratif-pemulihan-korban-tidak-boleh-menghentikan-proses-pidana-pelaku-202614>, April 2023.
3. The Conversation, *'Sextortion': bentuk kekerasan seksual online yang memakan banyak korban, tapi payung hukumnya masih lemah*, <https://theconversation.com/sextortion-bentuk-kekerasan-seksual-online-yang-memakan-banyak-korban-tapi-payung-hukumnya-masih-lemah-191966>, November 2022.
4. Kawan Hukum. ID. *Dinamika Perkembangan Hukum Pidana di Indonesia*, <https://kawanhukum.id/dinamika-perkembangan-hukum-pidana-di-indonesia/>, October 2021
5. Kawan Hukum. ID, *Lemahnya Penegakan Hukum di Indonesia: Koruptor Berulah*, <https://kawanhukum.id/lemahnya-penegakan-hukum-di-indonesia-koruptor-berulah/>, October 2021.
6. Kawan Hukum. ID, *Teknologi dalam Sistem Peradilan dan Pengaruhnya Terhadap Peran Hakim di Indonesia*, <https://kawanhukum.id/teknologi-dalam-sistem-peradilan-dan-pengaruhnya-terhadap-peran-hakim-di-indonesia/>, August 2020.

Achievements

1. Speaker on Urgency of Bill on Eradication of Discrimination, in a Workshop held by Lembaga Bantuan Hukum Masyarakat
2. Speaker on Law No. 12 of 2022 on Sexual Violence Offenses in Gender Sensibility Training at the Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Indonesia
3. Received an award on the Best Topic for Undergraduate Thesis for Even Year of 2022 from the Dean of Faculty of Law of Universitas Indonesia, titled "Sextortion Using the Motive of Threatening to Disseminate Intimate Contents as Cyber Gender-Based Violence According to Indonesia's Criminal Law"